Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

LAMBETH, ST ANDREW Ref: LAMO5
Status demolished

Borough Lambeth

Present parish WATERLOO, ST JOHN WITH ST ANDREW

Built 1855

Build architect S S Teulon

Further information

Address
Postcode (if located)

Grid reference

Grade

Listed Building ref. (if applicable)
Listing found? (if applicable)
CPW / CCC report on file?

Record office & reference

Diocesan property reference no.

The district was formed out of the old Lambeth parish in 1846. The church was
built in 1855. "St Andrew's had a gabled, German-looking tower and slated
spire, which was quite a feature of the South Bank. It was bombed, and stood
as an empty shell for some years." (from 'Parish Churches of London', Basil F L
Clarke, Batsford, 1966)

The site was authorised to be sold in 1956. It was replaced by the church of
Waterloo, St Andrew with St Thomas on Short Street, which was in turn rebuilt
in 2005.

Coin Street
SE1 8ST
TQ 313 802

N/A
N/A
NO
NO

LMA/P85/AND2 : baptism registers 1852-1937 and marriages 1856-1941, plus
financial and some other records.

not applicable

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/Ima/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on
churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map
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http://www.southwark.anglican.org/parishes/lost/WAT01.pdf
http://www.streetmap.co.uk/newmap.srf?x=531300&y=180200
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